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October 22, 1984

Ernest L. Blake, Esquire j g n, y g,
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge

~ * * " * * " ~ ~

1800 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Ernie:

I am writing to clarify a billing for certain copies
produced by Shaw, Pittman to TMIA in the course of discovery
in the restart hearings.

We have received two copies of many documents which we
ordered only once. This appears to be a problem primarily
in the last two sets of documents ordered by Ms. Doroshow
and myself. I have enclosed those duplicate copies which we
received which amount to 200 pages.

In addition, in response to a request by Mr. Lewis, I
have copied 189 pages of documents.

Therefore, I am currently intending to subtract from
Shaw, Pittman's next bill to TMIA the cost of 389 pages at
$.10 per page, or $39.10.

In addition, I have not yet received a copy of the two
documents which I requested Mr. Lewis order for me during our
discovery conference on the evening of October 16. I would
appreciate your notifying me when these copies are available.

Sincerely,
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Ly ne Bernabei
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Enclosures as stated
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